
 

Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 FOR  

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

September 14, 2021 
 

The above titled solicitation is amended as set forth below.  Respondents must acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum prior to the hour and date specified for receipt of bids/proposals, by signing this form. A signed 

copy of this addendum should be included in the respondent’s qualification package. 

Description of Addendum 1:  

1. The response to the RFP for Informational Technology Services has been extended until 

September 22, 2021 at 4:00 p.m. 

2. How many servers do the Housing Authority of the City of Shreveport have? The Housing Authority of 

the City of Shreveport do not have any servers, we use cloud-based service through HACS Software 

Provider (EMPHASYS) 

3. The bid mentioned “Inventory Control”, what specifically was meant by this term? Basic inventory, 

computers, printers, scanners, etc.  

4. Is it just to know what equipment is actively on the network? For internal control practices only. 

5. Do you need us to manage the inventory as far as who is currently assigned to each device as well as the 

lifecycle of each device? See response to question no. 3. 

6. Are these physical or virtual servers? (If Virtual, please provide how many physical hosts and virtual 

servers). See response to question no. 2. 

7. Do you also have an inventory on what services these servers are providing? See response to question 

no. 2.  

8. Do you currently have on-prem hosting (local Exchange) or are you being hosted through a cloud 

service like Office 365?  See response to question no. 2. 

9. Is there a census of what version of Windows are on all the machines? Windows 10 

10. What is expected for the support of the printers? Basic troubleshooting when issues arise.  

11. Is it network connectivity/driver support or break/fix work on the printers themselves? Break/Fix  

12. Is there a census of how many and what kind of printers and MFP’s? Approximately 45; Different HP 

models. 

13. How much data is required to be backed up and how is it done currently? See response to question no. 2.  

14. How is data stored now? (saved to PC’s or all saved to server) See response to question no. 2.  

15. The bid mentions website maintenance What is your reason for change and how often do you make 

changes your website? Rarely, only when issues arise. 

 



 

16. What types of network equipment will need to be supported and how many of each (per site)? (firewalls, 

switches, routers, patch panels) Unknown 

17. Is there a list of all 7 locations? Main Office, Greenwood Terrace, Grace Lane, Hamilton and Riverwood 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Name and title of signer:  
 
Signature: 
 
Date:  
 


